STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: {(860) §27-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/css

October 27, 2009

Richard J. Johnson
Towa Manager

Town of Glastonbury
2155 Main Strest

P.O. Box 6523
Glastonbury, CT 06033

RE:  DOCKET NO. 389 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public need for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located at one of two locations
off Dayton Road in South Glastonbury, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Johnson:

We are m receipt of your letter of October 15, 2009, requesting Party status for the Town of
Glastonbury in Docket No. 389,

Your request will be placed on the next meeting agenda, a copy of which will be sent to you. Your
attendance is welcome, but is not required. You will be notified of the Council’s determination

immediately thereafter.

Copies of the application are available at the Glastonbury Town Hall. All documents filed to date
are available at the Council’s office or on our website.

Please contact me if yoﬁ have any questions.
Very truly yours,

S el Pz

5. Derek Phelps
Executive Director
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Richard J. Johnson
Town Manager

Town of Glastonbury

2155 MAIN STREET - P.O. BOX 6523 - GLASTONBURY, CT 06033-6523 - (860) 652-7500
FAX (860) 652-7505

October 15?325%@‘5 G

Mr. S. Derek Phelps,

Executive Director

State of Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Dear Mr. Phelps:
By letter dated September 30, 2009, Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless and Message Center
Management, Inc. have filed a joint application for a proposed telecommunications tower located off

Dayton Road in Glastonbury. The application identifies two (2) potential sites for a new tower location.

This letter is written on behalf of the Town of Glastonbury to request the Siting Council grant
party/intervener status to the Town of Glastonbury in this matter.
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September 30, 2009

Via Certified Mail Return Receipt Regquested

Richard J. Johnson
Town Manager

Town of Glastonbury
2155 Main Street
Glastonbury, CT 06033

Re:  Application Filed With The Connecticut Siting Council For A Proposed
Telecommunications Facility At One Of Two Locations Off Dayton Road
In South Glastonbury, Connecticut

Dear Mr. Johnson:
Pursuant to the requirements of Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50/(b}, 1
have enclosed, for your information, a copy of the above-referenced Connecticut

Siting Council Application.

If vou have any questions regarding this Application you should feel free to
contact me or the Siting Council directly at (860) 827-2935.

Sincerely,
Kenneth C. Baldwin
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Enclosure
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